
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Foetal Heart Simulator, Model V1000
1 message

moin@alvantomed.com <moin@alvantomed.com> 15 May 2024 at 15:18
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Kate Griffiths,

 

I hope this email finds you well.

I wanted to express my sincere gratitude for your prompt response to my email. Your quick attention to my
inquiry is greatly appreciated.

 

Our address is as follow :

Office No. 305 , 3rd Floor , M Yousaf Chamber, Plot No. A/30, K.C.H.S.U , Block -7/8 , Near MCB , Shara -e-
Faisal ,PO# 75350 Karachi, Pakistan.

 

Thank you once again for your prompt and helpful response. Your exceptional service reflects positively on your
company

 

 

Thanks & Best Regards,

 

Moin Hamia | Business Unit Manager | 

.

Alvantomed Office No. 305 , 3rd Floor , M Yousaf Chamber, Plot No. A/30, K.C.H.S.U ,
Block -7/8 , Near MCB , Shara -e- Faisal , Karachi

 

Tel: +92 (21) 34152169 Mobile # +92 300-2343986 , +92 336-2363786

Email: moin@alvantomed.com | Web:  www.alvantomed.com

 

 

 

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 3:14 PM
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To: moin@alvantomed.com
Subject: Re: Foetal Heart Simulator, Model V1000

 

Good morning Moin,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Before I send an official quotation with carriage charges, bank charges and insurance, please could I ask for
your delivery address and postcode?

 

The price for part number 1410000, V1000 is $922.60 each EXW.

 

I await your reply.

 

Many thanks.

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
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It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 15 May 2024 at 08:32, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <moin@alvantomed.com>
Date: Wed, 15 May 2024 at 08:28
Subject: Foetal Heart Simulator, Model V1000
To: <info@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: <enquiries@viamed.co.uk>

 

Hello

I hope this letter finds you well.

We are interested in purchasing “Foetal Heart Simulator, Model V1000 ” from your company and would like to
request a formal quotation before proceeding with the purchase. Could you please provide me with a detailed
quotation for the following:

 

•            Product Name: Foetal Heart Simulator, Model V1000

•            Quantity: 01

•            Total Cost: [Including any taxes or shipping fees]

•            Payment Terms:

 

Additionally, I would appreciate it if you could include any available discount or any ongoing promotions.

Please send the quotation to the email address provided above at your earliest convenience. If there are any
questions or clarifications needed, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. I look forward to receiving the quotation and hopefully
proceeding with the purchase.

 

Thanks & Best Regards,

 

Moin Hamia | Business Unit Manager | 

.

Alvantomed Office No. 305 , 3rd Floor , M Yousaf Chamber, Plot No. A/30, K.C.H.S.U ,
Block -7/8 , Near MCB , Shara -e- Faisal , Karachi

5/15/24, 3:53 PM Gmail - RE: Foetal Heart Simulator, Model V1000

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1799103031169609612%7Cmsg-f:179912857942984… 3/4

mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com
mailto:moin@alvantomed.com
mailto:info@viamed.co.uk
mailto:enquiries@viamed.co.uk


 

Tel: +92 (21) 34152169 Mobile # +92 300-2343986 , +92 336-2363786

Email: moin@alvantomed.com | Web:  www.alvantomed.com

 

 

5/15/24, 3:53 PM Gmail - RE: Foetal Heart Simulator, Model V1000

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1799103031169609612%7Cmsg-f:179912857942984… 4/4

mailto:moin@alvantomed.com
http://www.alvantomed.com/

